

From: Tracy Johnson

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 29, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0509-EX-ST-2003

---

Message:

January 29, 2004

FILED ELECTRONICALLY

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch

ATTN: Mr. John Kennedy

Washington, DC. 20554

Re: ☐ BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Application For Special Temporary Authority

File No. 0509-EX-ST-2003 (Confirmation Number EL13966)

☐ Response to FCC E-Mail Inquiry Dated January 15, 2004

☐ Reference Number 2828

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On behalf of BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. ("BAE SYSTEMS"), this letter responds to your e-mail dated January 15, 2004, to Mr. Tracy Johnson with respect to the above-referenced application ("STA Request"). BAE SYSTEMS' responses are as follows:

E-Mail Dated January 15, 2004 – Reference Number 2828

☐ Commission Inquiry:

☐ "Please submit your concurrence to having the following bands excluded from application 0509-EX-ST-2003:

☐ 932-933 MHz

☐ 960-1215 MHz

☐ 2700-2900 MHz

☐ 4200-4400 MHz

☐ 5000-5250 MHz

☐ Also, as an additional requirement, please have the lead DoD agency initiate prompt submission of this proposed system to the Spectrum Planning Subcommittee for evaluation and certification consideration."